
 
PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
 5:30 p.m., Thursday, July 16, 2020 

PMHS Lecture Hall 
Pittsfield Middle High School 

 
1. CALL THE MEETING OF THE SCHOOL BOARD TO ORDER 

• All speakers are to conduct themselves in a civil manner.  Obscene, 
libelous, defamatory, or violent statements will be considered out of order 
and will not be tolerated.  The Board Chairperson may terminate the 
speaker’s privilege or address if the speaker does not follow this rule of 
order.  (Pittsfield School Board Policy BEDH) 

2. AGENDA REVIEW 
3. ACTION ON AMENDED AGENDA 
4. APPROVE MINUTES:  June 18, 2020 

June 18, 2020, Non-public minutes 
5. PUBLIC INPUT – Comments from community members, guests, and faculty 
6. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE – Oral Report 

 
7. DEAN OF INSTRUCTION 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

 
8. DEAN OF OPERATIONS 
Action Information & Discussion 
   Building Facilities Protocol 

 Summer Athletic Guidelines 
 School Safety Report 

 
9.   DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

 
10.   DIRECTOR OF CAREER READINESS 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

 
11.   DIRECTOR OF INTERVENTION 
Action Information & Discussion 
   No Report 

 
 



 
12.   SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
Action Information & Discussion 
 Administrative Restructuring  Emerging Leader Award 

 Resignation 
 New Professional Employees 
 School Reopening Planning for 

August 
 School Warrant Tuition Request 

Article 
 Opioid Litigation 

 
13.   SCHOOL BOARD 
Action Information & Discussion 
    

14.   COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
 

A) Budget Committee Representative: HA 
B) Drake Field & Facilities: AG 
C) Negotiating Team: BD & HA 
D) Foss Foundation: TM 
  

15.   PLAN AGENDA FOR NEXT MEETING:  August 6, 2020 
16.   NON-PUBLIC SESSION – The Board is requested to meet in non-public 

session at the beginning of your agenda to discuss a student matter and a 
personnel matter under the authority of RSA 91-A:3 II (c); a confidential 
document is enclosed for Board members only. 

17.   ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

ADVANCE COPY, SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL BY THE PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT #51 

PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
MINUTES 

 
Pittsfield School Board Meeting 

June 18, 2020 
Pittsfield Middle High School 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
Members Present:    Bea Douglas, Chairperson 

 Heidi Asdot, Vice Chairperson  
 Jessica Drouin  

Adam Gauthier (exit meeting at 6:54 p.m.) 
Ted Mitchell 

       
Others Present:   John J. Freeman, Superintendent of Schools  

   Jessica Bickford, Director of Student Services  
   Derek Hamilton, Dean of Operations  
   Danielle Harvey, Dean of Instruction 

     Tobi Chassie, Recording Secretary 
Members of the Public 

 
Ms. Douglas called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  

 
II. AGENDA REVIEW 

 
The following items were added to the agenda: 

● Acceptance of Gift (Dr. Freeman) 
● Non-Public Session (Dr. Freeman)  
● Facilities Use Request (Mr. Hamilton) 
● Surveillance Camera Quotes (Mr. Hamilton) 

 
III. ACTION ON AGENDA 

 
On a motion made by Mr. Mitchell and seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the agenda as amended. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

 



Page 2                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

A motion was made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier to approve the minutes 
of the public meeting on June 4.  The following changes were made: on page five, first 
paragraph, add the sentence, “Six family members will be allowed”; and on page seven, 
paragraph four, add to the first sentence, “...for graduating seniors”.  The motion was 
passed unanimously to approve the minutes as amended.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gauthier to approve the minutes of the non-public meeting on 
June 4, 2020.  The motion was passed to approve the minutes as written with Ms. 
Douglas, Ms. Asdot, Mr. Mitchell, and Ms. Drouin voting in the affirmative, and Mr. 
Gauthier abstaining due to his absence from the session.  
 

V. PUBLIC INPUT 
 
Justin Clough asked about the agenda item added regarding security cameras; he wanted 
to know if they were for Drake Field.  Mr. Hamilton said these cameras are for PES and 
that there are already cameras at Drake Field.  Mr. Clough stated concern for the 
condition of Drake Field and gave the example of trash being strewn around the 
children’s play area.  Mr. Hamilton stated he had not heard about the incident.   
 
Ms. Asdot, a neighbor of Drake Field, said that there have been several groups of people 
who have not followed the pandemic distancing guidelines.  Ms. Douglas asked if the 
custodians check on Drake Field, and Mr. Hamilton said that they do, typically one or 
two times per week; but due to Covid-19, custodians have not been working full time nor 
have had a full crew.  As of July 1, 2020, according to Dr. Freeman, custodians will be 
back to a full crew full time.  Mr. Clough asked if there could be a more aggressive stand 
taken against the people who are vandalizing Drake Field.   
 

VI.  DEAN OF INSTRUCTION - No report  
 
VII.  DEAN OF OPERATIONS 
 

A. Facilities Usage Request  
 
Mr. Hamilton reviewed a request from the United States Census Bureau to use 
one large room and two small rooms to conduct training sessions from July 31 
through August 5 from 8:00 to 1:00 p.m.  On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and 
seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted unanimously to approve the request.  
 

B. School Facilities Projects  
 
Mr. Hamilton provided the Board with information on the PES boiler replacement 
and other items associated with the HVAC systems, PMHS attic insulation, 
PMHS window replacement, and Drake Field tennis courts.   
 
Mr. Hamilton stated that Keith DeMoura, a mechanical engineer with Yeaton 
Associates and Robert Gregoire from Granite State Plumbing and Heating 



Page 3                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

inspected the PES facility.  Mr. DeMoura stated that barring a catastrophic failure, 
the existing boilers are in good condition and should continue to function for 
another two to five years.  Mr. DeMaura stated that of greater concern is the 
underground oil tank, which is approximately thirty years old.   
 
Mr. DeMaura recommended that the district create a five-year plan to replace the 
boilers and oil tank and suggested consideration of other fuel sources than oil, 
such as propane or natural gas. Further, Mr. DeMaura recommended that the first 
phase of the five-year plan should be updating the control system. He is willing to 
bring a proposal forward with a cost estimate for preparing a narrative and design 
plans to move these projects forward.  
 
Ms. Douglas stated that further information from Mr. DeMaura would be 
appreciated.  Mr. Hamilton will ask him to bring a proposal for a five-year plan 
for the HVAC systems at PES forward to the Board for review. On a motion made 
by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted unanimously to 
request that Mr. DeMaura provide a proposal for a five-year HVAC upgrade plan 
for PES. 
 
Mr. Hamilton stated a quote from Energy Improvements of New Hampshire has 
been received for $9,900 to insulate the PMHS attic.  Mr. Hamilton described 
details on the scope of the work being considered. On a motion made by Mr. 
Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Douglas, the Board voted unanimously to approve 
the $9,900 for insulation at PMHS.  
 
Mr. Hamilton explained the plan for replacing windows on the first floor of 
PMHS.  Portland Glass provided a quote for $40,490.69, but broke it up into four 
phases plus some miscellaneous hallway windows.  Phase 1 would cost 
$8,775.83, Phase 2 would cost $6,068.20, Phase 3 would cost $10,146.02, and 
Phase 4 would cost $13,951.42.  The miscellaneous windows would cost 
$1,549.22. Ms. Douglas expressed her concern for the safety issues relative to the 
windows.   
 
Dr. Freeman stated that the approximate fund balance available at the end of the 
fiscal year is $565,000. This is more than what was previously projected.  
 
Ms. Asdot made a motion, seconded by Mr. Mitchell, that the Board conduct all 
four phases plus miscellaneous hallway windows for the cost of $40,490.69.  
Upon discussion, the motion was withdrawn by Ms. Asdot and Mr. Mitchell.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the possibility of also doing the second floor at the 
same time.  On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve window replacement in both PMHS floors 
at a cost of no more than $100,000.  
 



Page 4                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

Mr. Hamilton stated two quotes were received for the fence at the tennis courts at 
Drake Field, with funding provided by the warrant article approved for this 
purpose.  One was from Superior Fence Company for $7,670 and one was from 
B-Line Fence Company for $13,822, which reflected more extensive work than 
the first quote.  Paving quotes had previously been received.  The entire work, 
including fence and pavement could be done for approximately $15,000.  On a 
motion made by Mr. Mitchell and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board 
unanimously accepted the bid for the fencing done by B-Line Fence Company 
and approved up to $15,000 to repair and paint the tennis court.   
 

C. Surveillance Camera Quotes  
 
Mr. Hamilton explained that the 2020-2021 operating budget includes funds for 
the proposed installation of additional external surveillance cameras at PES.  The 
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management recommends that 
each external door be monitored by a camera.  Mr. Hamilton shared quotes to 
provide fourteen cameras to be installed to cover all exterior doorways not already 
covered by the camera and a camera to monitor the dumpster area.  On a motion 
made by Ms. Douglas and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the Board accepted the quote 
from BREA Security for $9,099 for the additional surveillance cameras for PES.  
 

D. School Facilities Projects (Continued)  
 
The Board continued to discuss the HVAC systems at PES and considered that 
the controls replacement would serve the district regardless of fuel source.  On a 
motion made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Drouin, the Board voted 
unanimously to spend up to $150, 000 for HVAC control replacements at PES. 
 

E. Summer Athletic Programs 
 
Mr. Hamilton asked the Board for permission to return to summer athletic 
programs following the CDC guidelines, which he reviewed.  The desire is to 
offer skill and drill sessions over the summer months for middle and high school 
age student-athletes for soccer, basketball, baseball, and softball.  Ms. Douglas 
stated she feels that the students need this activity and fully supports it. On a 
motion made by Ms. Douglas and seconded by Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted 
unanimously to approve the implementation of the summer athletic program 
following the CDC guidelines.    

 
VIII. DIRECTOR OF STUDENT SERVICES - No report.  
 
IX.  DIRECTOR OF INTERVENTIONS AND TITLE I MANAGER - No report.  
 
 
 
 



Page 5                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

 
 
X.  SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOL 
 

A. Policy GD, Support Staff - Amendment  
 
Dr. Freeman provided the Board with proposed amendments to Policy GD, 
Support Staff.  On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Mr. Mitchell, 
the Board voted unanimously to approve amendments to Policy GD.  
 

B. Resignation  
 
Dr. Freeman presented the resignation of Megan Vasconcellos from her teaching 
position at PES.  On a motion made by Mr. Mitchell and seconded by Mr. 
Gauthier, the Board voted unanimously to accept the resignation of Ms. 
Vasconcellos.  
 

C. Nominations  
   

Dr. Freeman nominated several teachers to positions in the district:  Emily Lion 
for PMHS English, Monique Medeiros for PES kindergarten, Maryann McNeil 
for PES grade 3/4, Ariel Ramos for PMHS world language, and Jerrica Smith for 
PES special education.  On a motion made by Ms. Douglas and seconded by Ms. 
Drouin, the Board voted unanimously to approve teacher nominees:  Ms. Lion, 
Ms. Medeiros, Ms. McNeil, Ms. Ramos, and Ms. Smith.   

 
D. Authority to Hire 

 
On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Ms. Douglas, the Board 
authorized Dr. Freeman to fill professional vacancies that may arise over the 
summer months.  
 

E. Acceptance of Gift 
 
Dr. Freeman stated that a gift from the New Hampshire Audubon Society has 
been received for the amount of $3,000 to begin work on the natural playground 
behind PES.  Mr. Gauthier suggested applying to the Globe for the remainder of 
the money that will be needed to complete the playground.  Ms. Harvey stated 
that is already in the process.  On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by 
Mr. Gauthier, the Board voted unanimously to accept $3,000 from the New 
Hampshire Audubon Society.   
 

XI. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 
 
A. Budget Committee - Ms. Asdot  



Page 6                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

 
B. Drake Field & Facilities - Mr. Wolfe and Mr. Gauthier 

 
C.        Negotiations – Ms. Asdot and Ms. Douglas   
 
D. Foss Family Scholarship Foundation – Mr. Mitchell  

 
XIV.  SCHOOL BOARD 
 

A. Superintendent Performance Evaluation  
 
Ms. Douglas stated that she has had difficulty completing the evaluation process 
because Board members did not submit their feedback in a timely manner. She 
directed members of the Board to complete their evaluations no later than the July 
School Board meeting.  
 

B. Out of District Placements 
 
Ms. Bickford announced that three students who have been placed out of district have 
graduated and been accepted at post-secondary institutions of higher learning.  
 

C. Non Resident Student Request 
 
Dr. Freeman presented a request from a parent for a non-resident attendance for a 
PES student.  On a motion made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Ms. Asdot, the 
Board voted unanimously to allow the student to attend PES for the 2020-2021 school 
year with parents responsible for transportation.  

 
XV.  PUBLIC INPUT (Second Session)  
 

Jillian Gauthier asked for clarification on the motion made by the Board for the work at 
Drake Field. Mr. Gauthier provided the information requested.  
 

XV.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION 
 

At 6:43 p.m. a motion was made by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Mr. Mitchell to enter 
into non-public session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3 (c) to discuss a personnel 
matter.  The Board was polled and voted unanimously (Ms. Asdot, yes; Ms. Douglas, 
yes; Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Gauthier, yes; Mr. Mitchell, yes) to enter into non-public 
session. 
 
No action was taken in non-public session. 
  
At 7:02 p.m. a motion was made by Ms. Douglas and seconded by Ms. Asdot to exit from 
non-public session and to re-enter into open session. The Board was polled and voted 



Page 7                                                                           Pittsfield School Board                            June 18, 2020 

unanimously (Ms. Asdot, yes; Ms. Douglas, yes; Ms. Drouin, yes; Mr. Mitchell, yes) to 
exit the non-public session and to re-enter into open session. 

 
XV.  NEXT MEETING  
 

The next meeting of the Board is scheduled for July 16, 2020, at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Pittsfield Middle High School lecture hall. 

 
XVI.    ADJOURNMENT  
 

On a motion made by Ms. Asdot and seconded by Ms. Drouin, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
        Tobi Chassie  
        Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 



PITTSFIELD SCHOOL BOARD 
  

Non-Public Session Minutes 
June 18, 2020 

  
Members Present:          Bea Douglas, Chairperson 
    Heidi Asdot, Vice Chairperson  
    Jessica Drouin 
    Adam Gauthier (exit meeting at 6:54 p.m.) 

Ted Mitchell   
                                      
Motion;  On a motion by Mr. Gauthier and seconded by Mr. Mitchell, the Board voted 
unanimously to enter into non-public session under the authority of RSA 91-A:3 II (b) and (c). 
  
Specific Statutory Reason for Nonpublic Session:  RSA 91-A:3 II (b):  The hiring of any person 
as a public employee; and (c):  Matters which if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely 
the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself… 
  
Roll call:  Vote to enter non-public session:     Ms. Asdot              yes  

   Ms. Douglas  yes 
   Ms. Drouin              yes    
   Mr. Gauthier            yes 
   Mr. Mitchell  yes   

                                                                    
  
Time Nonpublic Session Entered:  6:43 p.m.  
  
Other Persons Present:  Superintendent John Freeman 

Description of Matters Discussed:  The Board discussed a request made by the bargaining unit, 
the superintendent’s conditions of employment, and the superintendent’s term of employment.  

Action:  No action was taken. 

Public Session Reconvened:  7:02 p.m. 

Roll Call to Seal Minutes:  No motion to seal minutes. 

Minutes Recorded By:  John Freeman               



Pittsfield School District 

To:   Pittsfield School Board 

From:  Derek Hamilton, Dean of Operations 

Subject:  Board Meeting – July 16, 2020 

Date:  July 9, 2020 

 

INFORMATION 

1. Building Facilities Protocol. I’ve enclosed a copy of our general procedures and screening 
protocol for staff members and other visitors to access to our school facilities. This protocol went 
into effect on July 1. 
 

2. Summer Athletic Guidelines. I’ve enclosed a copy of our summer athletic guidelines and 
screening protocol for participation in middle high school summer sports programs. Summer 
programs will run July 13 through August 14.  
 

3. School Safety Report. I’ve recently submitted our annual School Safety Reports to the New 
Hampshire Department of Education. All public schools are required to submit data in the areas 
of restraint and seclusion, bullying, harassment, student discipline, and truancy. 
 

• District wide (PK-12) there were 2 reported incidents of bullying; 1 of the reports was 
substantiated. There were no reported incidents of harassment.  

• At the elementary level (PK-6) we had 34 suspensions (in-school and out-of-school) for 
physical aggression and 35 suspensions for disruption, defiance, inappropriate language 
and other behaviors. Also, we had 119 students, or 37% of the student population, 
considered habitually truant. The state defines habitually truant as ten half days of 
unexcused absence during a school year. It’s important to note that all absences during 
the remote learning period were considered unexcused.  

• At the middle school level (7-8) we had 6 suspensions for physical aggression, 6 
suspensions for drug or tobacco possession, and 39 suspensions for other behaviors. We 
had 51 students, or 53% of the middle school student population, considered habitually 
truant this past year. 

• At the high school level (9-12) we had 5 suspensions for physical aggression, 10 
suspensions for drug or tobacco possession, and 13 suspensions for other behaviors. We 
had 100 students, or 70% of the high school student population, considered habitually 
truant this past year.  

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 



Pittsfield School District 
Building Access Protocol: Effective July 1, 2020 

 
The following procedures and protocols are based on guidance from the New Hampshire 
Department of Education to support and protect providers, staff, and students during summer 
programs. These procedures and protocols are intended for providers and staff members. The 
Extended School Year (ESY) program will provide additional guidance and procedures for staff 
members working with students.  

 
General Procedures 

1. Staff members are expected to review safe practices as it relates to hand hygiene, 
sanitation, and illness outlined in the Universal Guidelines for All New Hampshire 
Employers and Employees.  

2. Staff members who are sick or not feeling well to stay home, and employees must notify 
their supervisor by phone. Possible symptoms of COVID-19 include: 

a. Fever 
b. Respiratory symptoms (runny nose, sore throat, cough, or shortness of breath) 
c. Flu-like symptoms such as muscle aches, chills, and severe fatigue  
d. Changes in a person’s sense of taste or smell  

3. Staff members are expected to follow the guidance below on hand washing while on 
school grounds. 

a. Wash hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. If soap and water 
are not readily available, use an alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at least 60% 
alcohol.  

b. Always wash hands with soap and water if your hands are visibly dirty.  
c. Wash or sanitize hands upon arrival, before and after meals or snacks, and 

before or during meal preparation or services.  
4. Staff members working with students are required to wear a face covering or face shield 

over their nose and mouth. It is recommended that all other staff members wear a face 
covering over their nose and mouth when a six foot social distance can not be 
maintained.  

5. Staff members are advised to avoid touching their eyes, nose and mouth with unwashed 
hands.  

6. Staff members are advised to cover coughs or sneezes with a tissue, then throw the 
tissue in the trash and clean hands with soap and water or hand sanitizer (if soap and 
water are not readily available). Alternatively, cough or sneeze into elbows. 

7. Staff members are required to report any symptoms of COVID-19 or close 
contact to a person with COVID-19 to their supervisor. 

8. If there is a confirmed case of COVID-19 identified in a staff member or student at an 
education facility, the school district will contact the Bureau of Infection Disease Control 
(BIDC) at 603-271-4496 to discuss tailored infection control guidance. Public Health staff 
would work directly with the school to provide support and guidance as schools work 
through a positive case.  

https://www.education.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt326/files/files/inline-documents/summer-guidance.pdf
https://www.education.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt326/files/files/inline-documents/summer-guidance.pdf
https://www.covidguidance.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt381/files/files/inline-documents/guidance-universal.pdf
https://www.covidguidance.nh.gov/sites/g/files/ehbemt381/files/files/inline-documents/guidance-universal.pdf


Screening Protocol (staff members must enter through the main entrance) 
1. Staff members will be screened daily on arrival to the school facility by administering a 

temperature check and asking if: 
a. Have any symptoms of COVID-19 (see Universal Guidelines for list of potential 

symptoms) or a fever of 100.4 degrees F or higher.  
b. Have had any close contact with someone who is suspected or confirmed to 

have COVID-19 in the past 14 days.  
c. Have traveled in the past 14 days either: i. Internationally (outside the U.S.), ii. By 

cruise ship, or iii. Domestically (within the U.S.) outside of NH, VT, or ME on 
public transportation (e.g., bus, train, plane, etc.). 

2. Staff with any COVID-19 symptoms, those who report close contact with someone 
suspected or confirmed with COVID-19, or those reporting travel risk factors will not be 
allowed into the school facility. 

a. Symptomatic persons should be instructed to contact their health care provider to 
be tested for COVID-19 and self-isolate at home following the instructions below. 

b. Asymptomatic persons reporting close contact with someone suspected or 
confirmed with COVID-19, or who report one of the traveled-related risk factors 
should self-quarantine for 14 days from their last exposure or return from travel.  

3. Staff with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 must stay out of the school facility until 
symptom-based criteria are met for discontinuation of isolation. 

a. At least 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared and; 
b. At least 3 days (72 hours) have passed since recovery (recovery is defined as 

resolution of fever off any fever reducing medications plus improvement in other 
symptoms  

 
 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/long-term-care.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fhealthcare-facilities%2Fprevent-spread-in-long-term-care-facilities.html
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/cdcs/covid19/self-isolation-covid.pdf
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/cdcs/covid19/self-quarantine-covid.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/disposition-in-home-patients.html


Pittsfield School District 
Summer Sports Guidelines  

 
General Procedures 

1. Arrival and Departure 
a. Encourage players to wait in their cars with guardians until just before the 

beginning of a practice, warm-up, or game, instead of forming a group. 
b. All players will be screened prior to the start of each session (see protocol 

below). 
c. If practices or competition facilities must be shared, increase the amount of time 

between practices and competitions to allow for one group to leave before 
another group enters the facility. If possible, allow time for cleaning and/or 
disinfecting. 

2. Cleaning and Disinfecting 
a. Clean and disinfect frequently touched surfaces on the field, court, or play 

surface between or after sessions. Use of shared objects and equipment (e.g., 
balls, bats, basketballs equipment) should be limited, or cleaned between use by 
coaching staff. 

b. Cleaning products should not be used near players, and coaching staff should 
ensure that there is adequate ventilation when using these products to prevent 
children or themselves from inhaling toxic fumes. 

3. Communal Spaces 
a. Locker rooms will be closed in the school gym and at Drake Field. Dugouts and 

bench areas should be avoided unless a six foot social distance can be 
maintained. 

4. Face Coverings 
a. Players and coaches are expected to wear a face covering over their nose and 

mouth when not actively engaged in athletics or when a six foot social distance 
can not be maintained. 

b. Parents and guardians are expected to wear a face covering over their nose and 
mouth while around other attendees, players, or coaches when a six foot social 
distance can not be maintained. 

5. Hygiene Practices 
a. Alcohol-based hand sanitizer with at least 60% alcohol should be readily 

available at training sessions. 
b. Hand sanitation is encouraged upon arrival, before or after water breaks or 

snacks, before and after using the bathroom, and prior to leaving the training 
session. 

c. All mouth-based activities (e.g. spitting, chewing gum, and licking fingers) is 
prohibited. 

6. Limitations on Sessions 
a. Training sessions are allowed for groups up to 50 people (including players and 

coaches) provided the above guidelines can be met. 



7. Modified Layouts and Social Distancing 
a. Sessions should be non-contact and skill and drill based. 
b. Space players at least 6 feet apart on the field while participating in the sport 

(e.g., during warmup, skill building activities, simulation drills) 
c. Discourage unnecessary physical contact, such as high fives, handshakes, fist 

bumps, or hugs. 
d. Create distance between players when explaining drills or the rules of the game. 
e. If necessary, provide physical guides, such as signs and tape on floors or playing 

fields, to make sure that coaches and players remain at least 6 feet apart. 
8. Shared Objects 

a. Discourage sharing of items that are difficult to clean, sanitize, or disinfect. Do 
not let players share towels, clothing (e.g. pinnies or reversible jerseys), or other 
items they use to wipe their faces or hands. 

b. Make sure there are adequate supplies of shared items to minimize sharing of 
equipment to the extent possible (e.g., protective gear, balls, bats; otherwise, 
limit use of supplies and equipment to one group of players at a time and clean 
and disinfect between use. 

c. Keep each player’s belongings separated from others’ and ensure they are 
spaced at least 6 feet apart.  

d. Players are prohibited from sharing personal equipment (e.g. gloves, helmets, 
and bats) with other players. 

9. Ventilation  
a. If playing using the gym, ensure ventilation systems or fans operate properly. 

Increase circulation of outdoor air as much as possible, for example by opening 
windows and doors. Do not open windows and doors if doing so poses a safety 
or health risk (e.g., risk of falling or triggering asthma symptoms) to players or 
others using the facility. 

10. Water Systems 
a. Players will not be allowed to use water fountains or share water bottles. Players 

are expected to bring their own water to training sessions.  
 

 
Screening Protocol 

1. Players will be screened prior to sessions by asking if: 
a. Have any symptoms of COVID-19 (see Universal Guidelines for list of potential 

symptoms) or a fever of 100.4 degrees F or higher. 
b. Have had any close contact with someone who is suspected or confirmed to 

have COVID-19 in the past 14 days.  
c. Have traveled in the past 14 days either: i. Internationally (outside the U.S.), ii. By 

cruise ship, or iii. Domestically (within the U.S.) outside of NH, VT, or ME on 
public transportation (e.g., bus, train, plane, etc.). 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/long-term-care.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fhealthcare-facilities%2Fprevent-spread-in-long-term-care-facilities.html


2. Players with any COVID-19 symptoms, those who report close contact with someone 
suspected or confirmed with COVID-19, or those reporting travel risk factors will not be 
allowed to participate in sessions. 

a. Symptomatic persons should be instructed to contact their health care provider to 
be tested for COVID-19 and self-isolate at home following the instructions below. 

b. Asymptomatic persons reporting close contact with someone suspected or 
confirmed with COVID-19, or who report one of the traveled-related risk factors 
should self-quarantine for 14 days from their last exposure or return from travel.  

3. Players with suspected or confirmed COVID-19 may not participate in sessions until 
symptom-based criteria are met for discontinuation of isolation. 

a. At least 10 days have passed since symptoms first appeared and; 
b. At least 3 days (72 hours) have passed since recovery (recovery is defined as 

resolution of fever off any fever reducing medications plus improvement in other 
symptoms  

 
 
Resources 

1. CDC Considerations for Youth Sports 
2. NHIAA Reopening Sports/Activities Summer Guidance 

https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/cdcs/covid19/self-isolation-covid.pdf
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dphs/cdcs/covid19/self-quarantine-covid.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/disposition-in-home-patients.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childcare/youth-sports.html































	Agenda 071620
	MEETING AGENDA

	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft 06 18 20
	Pittsfield School Board Minutes Draft Non-Public 06 18 20
	SB 7.16.20
	Building Access Protocol 2.0
	Summer Sports Guidelines
	July 16 Report JF
	L. Burns
	JBritton Resign
	N. Jones
	A. Philbrick
	E. Rogers
	Opioid Litigation
	DLT Agenda 7.15.20

